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MEMORANDUM FCR THE-MENBERS & USCIB:
Subjects Indoctrination for Access to CQIINT (ROSE).

1., The enclosed request has been received from the CIA member
with a request for decision as a matter of urgency.

2, Accordingly, it is requested that your concurrence in the
¥need to know" for Mr. Rose, or your comments on the proposal be

telephoned to this office at your earliest convenience,

Enclosure
a/s.
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CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
WASITINGTON 25, D.C.

27 SEP 1954
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Executive Secretary, USCIB

SUBJECT : TIndoctrination for Access to COMINT

1, By direction of the President, the Secretary of the Treasury,
lon, George M, Humphrey was indoctrinated for access to CQINT on
March 10, 1953, in connection with his participation in delibera~
tions of the National Security Council, Mr. Humphrey has requested
that the Assistant Secretary, Mr. H, Chapman Rose, be likewise
indoctrinated in order that he mey represent Mr, llumphrey at the
National Security Council in the latter's absence, I am of the
opinion that Mr, Humphrey'!s request should be complied with.

2. In accordance with the provisions of Directive No, 5, it
is requested that USCIB members determine the "need to know" of
¥r, Rose and that I be so advised. In view of the urgency of the
request, telephonic action is requested if practicable,

“OGA

for
"HUNTINGTON D. SHELDON
CIA MEMBER, USCIB

Enclosure with USCIB 13,2/36 dtd 28 Sep 54.




